
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent Monday, May 21,2018 3:19 PM

To: 'fischerd@nyassembly.gov'

Cc 'braunsteine@nyassembly.gov'

Subiect Matters Requiring URGENT, PRIOR|TY ATTENTION by the Assembly Committee on

Oversight, Analysis and lnvestigation --

TO: David Fischer/Lesislative Director/Chief of Staff to Assemblvman Edward Braunstein

This follows my phone conversation with Seth, a short time ago. Kindly call me, at your earliest convenience, to discuss

matters reguiring urgent, PRIORITY ATTENTION by the Assembly Committee on Oversight, Analysis and lnvestigation,

now chaired by Assemblyman Braunstein, and also within the purview of the Assembly Judiciary Committee and

Assembly Ways and Means Committee, of which the Assemblyman Braunstein is a member.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)
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